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To, 03-03-2019
DFO,

Mussaorrie Forest Division,

Uttarakhand.

Sub: Metification Regarding Transfer of land to PWD

Respacted Madam,

Please refer anline application number FP/UK/OFC/4159/2019 for permission of laying Optical
FiberCable from Landour- Kith &Dhanauti -Manglauri .

We have submitted the file for online processing and subsequent approval.

We would like to state that the Nodal Office Forast Department Uttarakhand has made it
mandatory to attach notification of land transferred to PWD/NHAI/BRO after 1980, for granting
IN PRINCIPLE approwval for all such projects whiere existing ROW is used.

We also propose to lay our OFC within existing ROW of above mentioned roads.

It is therefore requested ta attach the notification of land transferred to PWD to construct the
above mentioned road. If the above mentioned road has been transferred to PWD before 1980
then a letter stating the same would be required.

Copy of Primary Permission by PWD to Reliance lio attached for your ready reference.

Regards

e )\ A

Deepak Pal Singh
State Coordinating Officer

Reliance Jio —Uttarakhand.
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